
 
 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners 
 
VIA:  Michael E. Jackson, City Manager  
 
FROM: Office of the City Clerk 
 

 SUBJECT:  Appointing an Advisory Board Liaison to the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board   

 
DATE:  August 20, 2025 

      
GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   
The purpose of this agenda item is for the City Commission to appoint a member of the 
City Commission to serve as the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Liaison, following 
the resignation of Commissioner Derrick Boldin, effective July 21, 2025. As of August 19, 
2025, the City Commission has a full complement of members and is therefore in a position 
to make this appointment in a fair manner. This liaison will continue serving pursuant to 
Article V, Section 2-162(c) of the City of Pahokee’s Code of Ordinances. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item. 
 
LEGAL NOTE:  
Defer to the City Attorney. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of the item. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Resolution 2025-51 
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